Anthony Scime, CMPE Technical Manager

From: Ferraiuolo, Vincent <ferraiva@mcmaster.ca>
Sent: July 16, 2024 11:59 AM

To: Anthony Scime, CMPE Technical Manager
Subject: Re: WO 74370 - Outlets in 1280

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Anthony,

Yes, the electrician said he can put two circuits to location 1. It might add an extra hour and a little
materials, around $1,000 or so. Again, it's time and materials.

Vince

From: Anthony Scime, CMPE Technical Manager <eventstech@msu.mcmaster.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:52:52 AM

To: Ferraiuolo, Vincent <ferraiva@mcmaster.ca>

Subject: FW: WO 74370 - Outlets in 1280

I Caution: External email.

Hello Vince,

| was just responding to Ben’s quote, but he is away. Are you able to give me a rough estimate for 2qty separate
circuits (like two GFCI boxes) to the first location? We will not be going with Plug 2 location ($1650).

Thank you,

Anthony Scime | mcMaster students Union
Campus Events Technical Manager MUSC B109
AVTek Productions / Campus Events 1280 Main Street West | Hamilton, ON L8S 454
He/Him 905.525.9140 ext.28623
AVTEK The MSU Main Office is a plastic bottle free zone
} Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail message
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From: Victoria Scott, Administrative Services Coordinator <asc@msu.mcmaster.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Anthony Scime, CMPE Technical Manager <eventstech@msu.mcmaster.ca>
Subject: FW: WO 74370 - Outlets in 1280

FYI.



79 Howard St. PO Box 127

\/é‘ AI I eyway Lynden, ON, LOR 170

Phone: 905-379-9589

7 “\\ S 0 u n d Email: travis@alleywaysound.com

Website: www.alleywaysound.com

QU OTE PROJECT NUMBER: 750

Quote For: Project Name: Twelve Eighty Patio Speaker Install
Quote Date: July 23, 2024

AVTek Productions Quote Valid For 90 Days

McMaster University MUSC 201 Event Date: TBD

1280 Main St. W Rental Start: N/A

Hamilton, ON Rental Return: N/A

L8S 4L8

HST #: 75411 8271 RT0001

DESCRIPTION RATE QTy. COST
Technical Labour and Materials to Install Outdoor Flat Rate 1 $1200.00
Speakers in Bar Patio

SUBTOTAL $1200.00
HST 13% $156.00

Estimated Total: $1356.00

Project Notes:
e This quote does not include the cost of speakers and/or amplifiers. Speakers/amplifiers
will be provided by AVTek.

If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact us.




7/24/24, 9:38 AM

AVShop.ca

YOUR SHOPPING CART CONTENTS

' Electro-Voice ZX1i-90 Passive Install Speaker (Bracket inc) - Black

In Stock - Ship or Pick-up

The Shopping Cart : AVShop.ca

. 1-866-578-0255

Price Qty
$683.00 Update
Delete

Gear Total: $1,366.00

Est Shipping: $0.00

Free Shipping! (Ground*) $0.00 v ] ledit]
EstTax: $177.58

Est Total: $1,543.58

Do you like cookies? We use cookies to ensure you get the best experience on our website. Please do not continue to browse if you do not agree to cookie usage. Learn more

https://www.avshop.ca/shopping_cart#view

m


https://www.avshop.ca/sound-amp-pa-audio-installed-sound-install-speakers/electro-voice-zx1i-90-passive-install-speaker-bracket-inc-black
https://www.avshop.ca/sound-amp-pa-audio-installed-sound-install-speakers/electro-voice-zx1i-90-passive-install-speaker-bracket-inc-black
https://www.avshop.ca/sound-amp-pa-audio-installed-sound-install-speakers/electro-voice-zx1i-90-passive-install-speaker-bracket-inc-black
https://www.avshop.ca/shopping_cart/product_id/13570?action=remove_product
https://www.avshop.ca/
https://www.avshop.ca/
https://www.avshop.ca/privacy
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